
    
GRANT MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM 

GMM 2025-04 

 

Date:  April 21, 2025 

 

To:  All FY 2024 California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services     

(Cal OES), California State Nonprofit Security Grant Program 

(CSNSGP) Subrecipients  

 

From: Cal OES Grants Management 

 

Subject:  Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 CSNSGP Application Webinars 

 

 

The California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), Grants 

Management, is pleased to announce the FY 2024 CSNSGP Application 

Webinars to provide Subrecipients with technical assistance and updated 

programmatic requirements to ensure funds are spent pursuant to the intent of 

the grant.  

 

These webinars will cover topics such as requirements for FY 2024, how to avoid 

common mistakes, instructions about the application submission process, and 

procurement technical assistance. To maximize the benefits of these webinars, 

FY 2024 CSNSGP Subrecipients are strongly encouraged to participate in one of 

the upcoming webinars. We look forward to your participation. 

 

FY 2024 CSNSGP Application Webinar Schedule 

 

Monday, April 28, 2025 

Webinar 1: (1:00 P.M. – 3:00 P.M.)  

Call In: (415) 906-4037 

Conference ID: 940 255 072# 

 

Wednesday, April 30, 2025 

Webinar 2: (9:00 A.M. – 11:00 A.M.) 

Call In: (415) 906-4037  

Conference ID: 254 762 025# 

Tuesday, May 6, 2025 

 Webinar 3: (1:00 P.M. – 3:00 P.M.)  

Call In: (415) 906-4037  

Conference ID: 258 929 111# 

Thursday May 8, 2025 

Webinar 4: (9:00 A.M. – 11:00 A.M.) 

Call In: (415) 906-4037  

Conference ID: 851 443 553# 
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